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STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Appellant was conviceed of violating Vehicle Code' section 27B03(b),
operazing s marareyuie vn Tuy b, 1992, withour wearing a safery helmer as eequired uodor
subpacagraph (a), an infraction. Subpacsgraph (2 provides thar a driver and any passenger
of 3 motorcycle must wear 2 helmer meeting the tequirements established pursuant to Vehicle

Cnde secrion 278032,
STATEMENT OF FACTS

Glendale Police Officer Soboleski testified: "At thac day 1 observed (sppellant]
southbound on Brand and Colorsdn  And T obierved him to be wearing an unapproved
motorcycle helmet.” (RT 3:1:13.° The officer swwpped appellant, adviscd him of the
vialation, and cuwed him. (BT (24, 11 13.)

1. Unless otherwise indicatod. all tusther statutuny referenves are o the Vehicle Cade
2. "RT refers to the reporter's transeript of appelling’s September 8, 1991, trial.
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When appellan boughr the helmee xt issue, iz was certified by the manufcturer
85 complying with federsl standards, ss requiced under secdon 27802 of the Vehide Code!
Shartly thereafrer, the Californis Highway Patrol (hezeinafeer "CHP") received notice from
the U.S. Department of Traasportation (heteinatter “DOT™), which indicated thae the helmet
did pot pass minimum federal safery sundards. The CHP officer thereupon issued an agency
Infnrmarion Bulletin Mo. 34, dated June 1, 1992, which stated: "Effective immodiately the
helmet mav na loager be sold es DOT approved.  Further, it stated; "The CHP will weue
cirations to individuals wearing the E & R helmer for violation of CVC Saction 27803." This
bullctin was purt into evidence by the CHP officer. (People’s Ex. 1)

IS5UE

This court has asked ¢ourel 1o direer argument to the effect of the helmet
Ining dedlared nosafle after purchase and withous notice of the chanpe (o appelunt.

ARGLMENIT

APPELLANT WAS NOT SHOWN TO HAVE VIOLATED
SECTION 27803

Section 17803 provides, inwer alia;

(@) A driver and any ger shall wear a safety helmer meeting requirements
established pursuant o Section 27802 when riding an 3 mntarcxle, l:gmrdﬂm
cvcle, or motorized bieycle.

¢hy It is unlawful to operate 3 motorcycic, motor-driven T:i:. or motacized
bicycle if the driver or any passcnger is net weanng 3 safery helmet as required
by subdivision {(a) [*]

3. Deth npp-dlnnl."t eestinony and the Peopic’s Exhibic (CIIT Dulletin MNo. J) {rwdicmie
that the helmer was aaginallv sold a5 a helmer vonforming to federal safery standards,

&. Subparagraph () of scction 27802 provides: "Tn enacting this section, !: is the intent
of the Legislaoure to ensure that all persos are provided with 3 additional <afery bencfic
while eperating of ndiag a motorayele..”
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Secrion 27802 provides;

e depurtment [CHF! adnﬁ-t reascnable regulations establishin
E;]cm%:?ll‘ﬂn: and Etjl{né:rd: Fll::lrt:?ﬁ:ty helmets offered ;:l! or sold, for usé

drivers and passengan of motoreycles and motor bicysles as it
.-ihzh:rmlnu are necessary for the aﬁ:z:fﬂm: drivers and passengers. The
regulazions shall includs, but are nat [imit=d to, the u?uncmmu im by
Pederal Matar Vehicle Safery Standard No. 218 (49 C.F.R. Sec. 571.41E) and
may inclode compliance with that federal stindard by incorporation of jis
requirements by reference.  Bach helmer sold or offered for ssle for usc by
drivers and passengers of moto —ahall b¢ conspicuously labeled in
accordance with the federal standard which shall constitute the manufacrurcr's
certification that the helm=t confom o the applicable federal mator vehicle
salety standards.

- k) MNo person shall se or offer for sale, for uss by a driver or passenger of
i : - lil'l'r ﬂfﬂ‘u‘? hetmer which ir n-:: of a rype meering lEquiméllFtrn‘tl
catallished by the department.

“When sections 27802 and 27803 are harmonized, as they mausr be [cltation
omitted]. it is dear the law requires only thar the consumer wear a hclmet bea
cemification of compliancs.” (Buly v. Hann{gan (June 30, 1993), 93 D.AR. 8501, cenphasis
i the original.)

Sines appellant wore a helmet that was sold 35 conforming to fedesal standards,
e, certificd by the manufacturer, he appears to have commited no offense under section

27303,

CONCLUSION

For the reason ses torch abowe, and if this conre agress, appellant’s conviction
should be szt aside.

Respectfully submired,

GIL GARCETT
District Attorney af
Lﬂﬁ‘ Angeles Counpry

HARRY B, SONDHEIM
Head Depury District Attomey

HELENE b“TDI';lE
s Distnct ArLorne
m;' l’lr;rr Thhﬁ:‘l’;ﬂﬁ Respondent

5. “Deparument” as used In Division 12 of the Velicle Code means D:pn;ni:nt of the
. Califurnia Highway Patrol, (Vehide Code sections 290 and 24000.)
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